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OESC during the meeting or by email to 
the Committee at OESC@bsee.gov. 

Minutes of the Ocean Energy Safety 
Advisory Committee meeting will be 
available for public inspection on the 
Committee’s Web site at: http:// 
www.bsee.gov/About-BSEE/Public- 
Engagement/OESC/Index.aspx. 

Authority: Federal Advisory Committee 
Act, Pub. L. 92–463, 5 U.S.C. Appendix 1, 
and the Office of Management and Budget’s 
Circular No. A–63, Revised. 

Dated: March 30, 2012. 
James A. Watson, 
Director, Bureau of Safety and Environmental 
Enforcement. 
[FR Doc. 2012–8180 Filed 4–4–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[LLCA 942000 L57000000 BX0000] 

Filing of Plats of Survey: California 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The plats of survey and 
supplemental plats of lands described 
below are scheduled to be officially 
filed in the Bureau of Land Management 
California State Office, Sacramento, 
California, thirty (30) calendar days 
from the date of this publication. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of the plats may be 
obtained from the California State 
Office, Bureau of Land Management, 
2800 Cottage Way, Sacramento, 
California 95825, upon required 
payment. 

Protest: A person or party who wishes 
to protest a survey must file a notice 
that they wish to protest with the 
California State Director, Bureau of 
Land Management, 2800 Cottage Way, 
Sacramento, California, 95825. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Chief, Branch of Geographic Services, 
Bureau of Land Management, California 
State Office, 2800 Cottage Way, Room 
W–1623, Sacramento, California 95825, 
(916) 978–4310. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: These 
surveys and supplemental plats were 
executed to meet the administrative 
needs of various federal agencies; the 
Bureau of Land Management, Bureau of 
Indian Affairs, General Services 
Administration or US Forest Service. 
The lands surveyed are: 

Humboldt Meridian, California 

T. 10 N., R. 3 E., supplemental plats of 
sections 3, 4, 5 and 6 accepted February 

16, 2012. 
T. 11 N., R. 2 E., supplemental plat of section 

36 accepted February 16, 2012. 
T. 11 N., R. 3 E., supplemental plats of 

sections 31, 32, 33 and 34 accepted 
February 16, 2012. 

Mount Diablo Meridian, California 

T. 33 N., R. 7 W., dependent resurvey and 
metes-and-bounds survey accepted 
February 22, 2012. 

T. 12 N., R. 9 E., supplemental plat of the NW 
1⁄4 of section 4 accepted March 9, 2012. 

T. 18 S., R. 13 E., supplemental plats of 
sections 33 and 34 accepted March 13, 
2012. 

San Bernardino Meridian, California 

T. 14 N., R. 13 E., amended metes-and 
bounds survey of tract 37 accepted 
March 15, 2012. 

T. 4 S., R. 4 E., supplemental plat of the NE 
1⁄4 of the SE 1⁄4 of section 24 accepted 
March 21, 2012. 

Authority: 43 U.S.C., Chapter 3. 

Dated: March 21, 2012. 
Daniel E. Schank, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor, California. 
[FR Doc. 2012–8244 Filed 4–4–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–40–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–833] 

Certain Digital Models, Digital Data, 
and Treatment Plans for Use in Making 
Incremental Dental Positioning 
Adjustment Appliances, the 
Appliances Made Therefrom, and 
Methods of Making the Same; 
Institution of Investigation Pursuant to 
19 U.S.C. 1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
March 1, 2012, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Align 
Technology, Inc. of San Jose, California. 
On March 22, 2012, Align filed a 
‘‘corrected’’ complaint. The complaint, 
as corrected, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain digital models, digital data, and 
treatment plans for use in making 
incremental dental positioning 
adjustment appliances, the appliances 
made therefrom, and methods of making 
the same by reason of infringement of 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 

6,217,325 (‘‘the ‘325 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 6,705,863 (‘‘the ‘863 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 6,626,666 (‘‘the ‘666 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,070,487 (‘‘the 
‘487 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,471,511 
(‘‘the ‘511 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
6,722,880 (‘‘the ‘880 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. 7,134,874 (‘‘the ‘874 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue cease 
and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2011). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 29, 2012, ordered that — 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain digital models, 
digital data, and treatment plans for use 
in making incremental dental 
positioning adjustment appliances, the 
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